
FW: [ACTION REQUESTED: Survey for Florida's State Health Improvement Plan
Override

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Thu 9/15/2022 4:27 PM

To: Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: Trish Ernst <TErnst@aaapbtc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:48 AM
Subject: FW: [ACTION REQUESTED: Survey for Florida's State Health Improvement Plan
Override
Importance: High
 
 
Good morning everyone,
 
If you haven’t already, could you please share the below SHIP Caregiver Survey with your
networks? We want to share this as widely as we can.
 
I appreciate you all!
 

 
Please note: Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes).  Most
written communications to or from state employees are public records obtainable by the
public upon request.  Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered public and
will only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the laws of the State
of Florida.
 
From: Livable Florida <livablefl@elderaffairs.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 8:00 AM
To: Anne Chansler <chanslera@elderaffairs.org>
Subject: [MARKETING] ACTION REQUESTED: Survey for Florida's State Health Improvement
Plan
 

Unsubscribe

It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such
messages from this sender, please unsubscribe

ADRD Caregiver Survey

mailto:livablefl@elderaffairs.org
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/1xFeJo9o_Sm9MFU9YOfdkx0aYsJnGtkA74xOOVRNAJ5fcQvzWGeMOpWpICqKIzuAU4UW24WDJzxDluBjH7JnzgGbQ3hDM_xqia8Qh0mGxYG3y8o1Ki7-yL7az6xsaub7Rk4G71W0_A0-gbbNsmOG9KGnA4W53URhG7jMb85Qqh_8Tt-FVWkgljsisPFbxb-IX-71y3zyioneHZVGZDJ_FAV2h_7AFXsxQx6jZLF254JuM8p2rYkPmxcs2-fC0AFVfZb6ZTK5BTbdpf34PcT179UgqDoZWAurZxOyZQgQUqcmHwuQhWgbzOfgf5YK6jXjnzKaVYPzNOyqOkDuGlAub2ScCfUob_3n3wZ2keN4oZMvYWYLbThfXGb7sUuRITR5y5Ax1qa7JjQc-M5k2dnKu4F3pl_oGMHArtudLLWh_-hORi9MDzce7WrH-io3iQXWcxyFX7hoH0OUcdipNEBkKxw/l146%3Ahttps%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Dun%26m%3D001jJHUCqHh-ttaHNOhFlVXTQ%253D%253D%26se%3D001erJgJZjJM7fXgCeYSZS0FQ%253D%253D%26t%3D001EkZLEx15CcE%253D%26llr%3Djcrn7jbbb154%3Ahttps%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Dun%26m%3D001jJHUCqHh-ttaHNOhFlVXTQ%253D%26ch%3D4fee9eba-a779-11eb-bd82-fa163eae0edb%26ca%3D1631205c-35e6-4df5-b363-ad4a1450b83de


 

 

 

We need your help with a very
important survey!

 
Your responses will help us to enhance support for those living with

ADRD and their caregivers. Access it below:
 

Caregiver Survey

 

 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001KuPVxxgf2DazrDwjOY-48zH_0sBnJH69VPYJIxkrV88prvy7i0iLJoX07Go8qUPYmiFZyIJq5zVyhcku91-5ZS4eHP-YEFtfxdKHKwGhStBJk-Qf1pfU-YogxsCQBnUWaOokZnriRU8cpJ4Ws1tu_BXzcJWdhxca-I_sFIOHVBeluRf8VNCOOKPmb7znjUELEJQByuC3HGzrJw3gLPgVwvcwD59dKGixxEs9G12Q5qG7t2s23ykchRP6XLe4I8eS_POPCD26tL7JPgYvX9x18FCeOKElteb3CUIMtuDkqIFLe4_Ot0g21ern8T86bxZU7vst09A9Cp7HZFFBikMghfQfREOHq_TeXQz8hs8_Bb-I62MiDTjneBevjZbuguOxH1COUpi9bd0BLI-YRv8ssDrampieqXMYCkWPzJbPOSHgSbz22NMFQz-2G0xWG0HN-aUQplc2qcJFQq5Ell5SKeTfNCMkwgeM4rPjDLDaEgUWmzDLdnwQ1tLWmRkEQdhjoPY6wDgtB5kp3Ftvkm-rAfyffXSJg0Fl71GYLNK1y3yR0DSDp3A2-w==&c=_o-TbdQwesdnhQg294LOwM81LjMSNeN8v2co12s_o6ZnzgYTIkX9DQ==&ch=2s3gd8jWILa5NJwOw2qn5Ri5FIrMl6EU6Z1FDvCB8ZeTwFrCrpxGFQ==


On behalf of the State of Florida, the Department of Elder Affairs, and the
State Health Improvement Plan Priority Area 1, please share this survey

with caregivers.
 

Florida has the second-highest prevalence of Alzheimer’s disease and
related dementias (ADRD) with over 580,000 residents with a diagnosis.

ADRD does not only affect the individual but also those who provide care
for them and their family. In Florida, we have over 806,000 individuals
providing unpaid care for their loved ones. This care is valued at over $

20.6 billion dollars. 
 

Florida’s numbers are continuing to grow and are predicted to increase by
over 25 percent by 2025. Due to this reality, Florida is doing it all it can to

be dementia capable. 
 

We need your help with a very important survey we are working on. Your
responses will help us to enhance support for those living with ADRD and

their caregivers. The caregiver survey below is to determine the level of
training being provided to caregivers, determine the needs of caregivers’

physical and mental health, the utilization of respite and emergency respite
programs, and to increase the number of individuals participating in

ADRD support groups, counseling programs and education platforms. We
will not share your contact information outside of the Department of Elder
Affairs, but we will let you know about available programs as we develop

and release them.
 

Please feel free to share this survey widely. Please access the survey using
the below link.

 

Click here to access the Caregiver Survey

 

 

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001KuPVxxgf2DazrDwjOY-48zH_0sBnJH69VPYJIxkrV88prvy7i0iLJoX07Go8qUPYmiFZyIJq5zVyhcku91-5ZS4eHP-YEFtfxdKHKwGhStBJk-Qf1pfU-YogxsCQBnUWaOokZnriRU8cpJ4Ws1tu_BXzcJWdhxca-I_sFIOHVBeluRf8VNCOOKPmb7znjUELEJQByuC3HGzrJw3gLPgVwvcwD59dKGixxEs9G12Q5qG7t2s23ykchRP6XLe4I8eS_POPCD26tL7JPgYvX9x18FCeOKElteb3CUIMtuDkqIFLe4_Ot0g21ern8T86bxZU7vst09A9Cp7HZFFBikMghfQfREOHq_TeXQz8hs8_Bb-I62MiDTjneBevjZbuguOxH1COUpi9bd0BLI-YRv8ssDrampieqXMYCkWPzJbPOSHgSbz22NMFQz-2G0xWG0HN-aUQplc2qcJFQq5Ell5SKeTfNCMkwgeM4rPjDLDaEgUWmzDLdnwQ1tLWmRkEQdhjoPY6wDgtB5kp3Ftvkm-rAfyffXSJg0Fl71GYLNK1y3yR0DSDp3A2-w==&c=_o-TbdQwesdnhQg294LOwM81LjMSNeN8v2co12s_o6ZnzgYTIkX9DQ==&ch=2s3gd8jWILa5NJwOw2qn5Ri5FIrMl6EU6Z1FDvCB8ZeTwFrCrpxGFQ==


 

 
Myasha Graham, State Health Improvement Plan Coordinator

State of Florida, Department of Elder Affairs
4040 Esplanade Way Tallahassee, Florida 32399-7000

Phone: (850) 414-2000 Fax: (850) 414-2004 TDD: (850) 414-2001

Send an Email
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Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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Try email marketing for free today!
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